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Lilliston, Melinda

From: anthonyjwongi@agmail.com on behalf of Anthony J. Wong [anthony@khameleonkonsulting.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, July 14, 2009 9:04 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: anthony@khameleonkonsulting.com

Subject: Address change

To whom it may concern:

Please update the principal and entity address to reflect in public record

Principal Office address:

2531 NE 15th st
Pompano Beach FL 33062

Mailing address:
Same as above

MGR address:

Anthony Wong

2531 NE 15th St
Pompano Beach FL 33062

EIN:
273728132

Document number:
L08300105496

Best Regards,

Anthony J. Wong

Khameleon Konsulting LLC
877.607.7077

D-954.263.1848

F-317.663.1848
www.khameleonkonsulting.com
anthony@khameleonkonsulting.com

This email is the property of Khameleon Konsulting LLC. It is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure.
Distribution or copying of this email, or the information contained herein, by anyone other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by email at
info@khameleonkonsulting.com and telephone at 877.607.7077. Please delete and destroy any copies of this
email.
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